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1 Solicitation or Link

Co-PI: %Credit: 2 Scope of Work/Summary

3 Budget

Co-PI: %Credit: 4 Budget Justification

5 Have Subcontracts?

Co-PI: %Credit: Subrecipient Form

SOW

Total Credit: Budget

Budget Justification

Title:

Sponsor: Type of Project: Applied:

Start Date: End Date:

Research: 

Outreach: 

Instruction:

Human Subjects Research: Yes No Biological Safety: Yes No

Vertebrate Animals: Yes No Radiation Safety: Yes No

Recombinant DNA: Yes No

If Yes to any of the above, list Protocol number(s): Expiration:

Approval Date:

Project Classified? Yes No

Contains Controlled Unclassified Information? Yes No

Project subject to ITAR/EAR? Yes No

Safeguarding Covered Defense Info. and Cyber Incident Reporting (DFARS 252.204-7012)? Yes No

Technical Data Or Computer Software Restrictions? Yes No

Proprietary information, to AU or the Sponsor, involved? Yes No

Restrictions On University/Investigator Publication Or Intellectual Property Rights? Yes No

Commitment of University/Investigator Intellectual Property or "Background" Rights? Yes No

Project Involves Substantial International Activity? Yes No

Comments:

Submit the following 

documents to 

erad@auburn.edu 

AU Fringe and IDC Rates

Proposal Information  Sheet

COMPLIANCE QUESTIONS

OTHER QUESTIONS/CERTIFICATIONS

Version 7.22.2025

Basic:

https://eng.auburn.edu/admin/erad/templates/au-fy-2025-rate-agreement.pdf
https://cws.auburn.edu/shared/files?id=159&filename=subrecipient%20Commitment%20Form%20with%20signature.pdf
mailto:erad@auburn.edu
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